
Nassau County Public Works Department 
2290 State Road 200 
Fernandina Beach, Florida 32034-3056 

M E M O R A N D U M  

Jack J. D'Amato, Jr., PE i 
Director of Public Works 

Gary R. Larson, CBO 
Building Off~cial 

TO John A. Crawford, Chairman 

FROM Jack J. D'Amato, Director of Public 

DATE July 7,1997 

SUBJECT : 14'~ Street Widening Project - Change Order for Milling 

John H. Meier, PE 
Civil Engineer 

C. Dan Garlington, AICP 
Planner 

William Posten 
Code Enforcement 

Background: 

The following change order work has been recommended by Gee & Jenson, Inc.: 

Milling of existing pavement to a depth of 1 %" between Station 40 and 67 
Total Cost.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 20,000.00 

Funding: 

Funding is to come fiom the 14& Street contingency account. The amount of 
unallocated hnds available is $45,23 1.04. 

Recommendation: 

StafF recommends that the Board of County Commissioners approve the milling 
change order for the 14& Street Widening project. 
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GEE & JENSON 
Engineers-Architects-Planners. Inc. 

9452 Phillips Highway, Suite 4 
Jacksonville, Florida 32256 
Telephone (904) 292-9097 

Fax (904) 292-4206 

June 24, 1997 

Jack D'Amato, P.E. 
Director 
Nassau County Public Works 
2290 South 8th Street 
Fernandina Beach, FL 32034-3056 

Re: 14th Street Paving 

Dear Mr. D'Amato: 

As a result of our field review last week of the condition of the roadway base, we 
suggest that the existing pavement be milled to a depth of 1 112" between 
approximately Sta. 40 and Sta. 67. The cost of this work (done at night) would be 
about $20,000. The cost of milling the entire roadway length would be about $40,000. 

Where necessary, leveling course material would be placed over the milled area prior to 
final paving. 

If this is acceptable, we will prepare a Change Order for this work. 

Very truly yours, 

~ a r r y p .  Skahn, P.E. 
Project Manager 

HWS:sd 
93255.60 
cc: Henry Bradford 
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